HAROLD P. DOTY DRILLING CO.

s P. O. Box 503
328 Virginia, S.E. Manufacturers of Shutter Type Well Screen Garden Ci:yx, Kansas
P. O. Box 8087 S

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Y

P.0. Box 8087, Station C
Albuquerque, New Mexico
April 14, 1960

State Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Mr. Maynard Blumer, representing the Tri-State Insurance Company
of Tulsa, Oklahoma has requested that I obtain the information
on how you wish to have the well plugged that was drilled by the
Hawaiian New Mexico 0il Venture, Well No. 1 located in the SW-+
of the sw;%, section 27, T-7N, R-4W, Valencia County. .

The iqsurance company does not know the depth of the well, how
much ¢f any casing was set, nor do they have a log of the well,
and they assume this information is on file in your office.

Please advise.

Very truly yours,

Houol Pl

Harold P, Doty

HPD/bd

CC: Mr. Maynard Blumer
4505 Palo Duro Ave., N.E,
Albuquerque, New Mexico

CC: Tri-State Insurance Company
Tulsa, Oklahoma



